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Technical Memorandum Recommendations

• Conduct vegetation clearance and near-surface (depth of six inches) MEC removal in the northern 
portion of the Range 48 fan (this phase of work has started).

• Consider DGM survey in portions of the site where additional MEC removal is conducted with 
vegetation clearance.

• Range 48 fan area should be evaluated along with other “candidate areas” for possible subsurface 
removal following completion of MSFFS.

Technical Memorandum Overview

• Multiple MEC investigations and removals have occurred at Ranges 43-48 South.

• Removal conducted was primarily surface with some limited subsurface.

• Evaluation conducted in TM includes a portion of WGBA associated with Range 48.

• Conduct of a near-surface removal in 2016 in Range 48 to support Munitions with Sensitive Fuzes Field Study (MSSFS) 
resulted in discovery of MEC items on ground surface where surface MEC removal was previously conducted. 


















